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RE: INSC Elective for TCU MS in Nutrition

		From

		Stratman, Jeff

		To

		Duncan, Meggan

		Recipients

		M.L.DUNCAN@tcu.edu



Hi Meggan,


 


As long as we are still talking about 2-3 students this shouldn’t be a problem.


 


Jeff


 


Jeff K. Stratman, Ph.D.


Professor of Supply Chain Management


Chair, Department of Information Systems & Supply Chain Management


Neeley School of Business


Texas Christian University
TCU Box 298530


Fort Worth, Texas 76129


(817) 257-7545



 


From: Duncan, Meggan 
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 11:35 AM
To: Stratman, Jeff <j.stratman@tcu.edu>
Subject: RE: INSC Elective for TCU MS in Nutrition




 


Hi, Jeff. We are submitting our MS in Nutrition to curriculum committee and wanted to double check that offering INSC 72470 would still be a possible elective the students could choose. Please let me know your thoughts. Thanks so much! 


 


Meggan Duncan


Administrative Assistant


Texas Christian University


Department of Nutritional Sciences


817.257.7309


[image: College of Science Engineering]



From: Stratman, Jeff <j.stratman@tcu.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 2:45 PM
To: Dority, Rebecca <r.dority@tcu.edu>
Subject: FW: INSC Elective for TCU MS in Nutrition




 


Hi Rebecca,


 


INSC is fine with accepting NTDT MS in Nutrition students into INSC 72470 Healthcare Improvement Science.


 


Jeff


 


Jeff K. Stratman


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



 


From: Johnston, Valerie <V.JOHNSTON@tcu.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 1:48 PM
To: Stratman, Jeff <j.stratman@tcu.edu>
Subject: Re: INSC Elective for TCU MS in Nutrition




 


Jeff,


 


I would welcome these students in the class.  I don't know what level of statistics these students will have taken.  Even so, this course does not require complicated statistical calculations.  Instead, we use and interpret prepared metrics and charts to inform project identification, analysis, and monitoring.  I am comfortable that Dietetics students will have enough math competency to do well.


 


Thanks,


 


Valerie


 





From: Stratman, Jeff
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 9:52:00 AM
To: Johnston, Valerie
Subject: FW: INSC Elective for TCU MS in Nutrition 


 




Hi Valerie,


 


Do you see any problems with accepting NTDT MS in Nutrition students into INSC 72470 Healthcare Improvement Science?


 


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



 


From: Dority, Rebecca 
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 3:52 PM
To: Stratman, Jeff <j.stratman@tcu.edu>
Subject: INSC Elective for TCU MS in Nutrition




 


Dear Dr. Stratman,


 


The Department of Nutritional Sciences is in the early stages of developing a stand-alone Master of Science degree in Nutrition. Almost all (~90%) of the courses in the proposed program are from the Nutritional Sciences Department. However, students would be permitted to take up to six hours from other Departments across campus. We have identified courses in over one dozen departments that would be valuable to potential students in our program.  We anticipate 5-8 students yearly in the MS program. Their interests in the courses outside of our Department would likely be diverse with potentially 2-3 students in any non-Nutritional Sciences course at a time. Would you allow our NTDT MS in Nutrition students to choose the following course in your Department as an elective? 


 


INSC 72470 Healthcare Improvement Science


 


Thank you for your consideration.  I look forward to hearing from you. 


 


 


Rebecca Dority, MS, RD, LD, CDCES


Director, Didactic Program in Dietetics


Associate Professor of Professional Practice


Department of Nutritional Sciences


Bass Building, Room 1201


P: 817.257.6322  | TCU Box 298600
www.cse.tcu.edu | @TCU_CSE
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RE: MANA electives for TCU MS in Nutrition

		From

		Johnston, Valerie

		To

		Duncan, Meggan

		Recipients

		M.L.DUNCAN@tcu.edu



Meggan,


 


Absolutely!  


 


FYI, MANA 72410 and MANA 72480 are currently offered as evening classes during the Spring semester, with plans to offer an asynchronous remote option.  MANA 72423 is the Health Policy trip to Washington, DC; we currently plan for the January session (before the regular semester start). 


 


Good luck as you work your way through curriculum approvals.


 


Best,


 


Valerie


 


 


From: Duncan, Meggan <M.L.DUNCAN@tcu.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 11:40 AM
To: Johnston, Valerie <V.JOHNSTON@tcu.edu>
Subject: RE: MANA electives for TCU MS in Nutrition




 


Hi, Valerie. We are submitting our MS in Nutrition to curriculum committee and wanted to double check that offering MANA 72410, MANA 72423 and/or MANA 72480 would still be  possible electives the students could choose. Please let me know your thoughts. Thanks so much!


 


Meggan Duncan


Administrative Assistant


Texas Christian University


Department of Nutritional Sciences


817.257.7309


[image: College of Science Engineering]



 


From: Johnston, Valerie <V.JOHNSTON@tcu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 8:46 AM
To: Shipp, Abbie <a.shipp@tcu.edu>; Dority, Rebecca <r.dority@tcu.edu>
Subject: Re: MANA electives for TCU MS in Nutrition




 


Rebecca,


 


As Abbie indicated, I would welcome the MS students into the healthcare courses.  Multi-disciplinary perspectives make the learning more rich for everyone.  I have included below the description for MANA 72480, which will be offered once per year beginning Spring 2023.


 


MANA 72480 Challenges in Healthcare Leadership (1.5)


Prerequisites:  MANA 72410, INSC 72470 or by permission.


This course explores the impact of the evolving nature of healthcare industry, policy and systems on healthcare leadership. It is intended as a capstone course for the Certificate in Health Policy and Management. This course prepares students to:


			Understand how complexity is transforming healthcare leadership.


			Know how to build power bases and leverage networks and relationships to create positive and sustainable change in healthcare contexts.


			Have difficult conversations that promote positive teamwork and collaborative cultures.


			Understand how strategic leadership drives adaptability and results to ensure viability and long-term sustainability of organizations.






Feel free to reach out as the planning and launch of the program proceeds. 


 


Best,


 


Valerie


 


 





From: Shipp, Abbie
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 4:40:23 PM
To: Dority, Rebecca
Cc: Johnston, Valerie
Subject: RE: MANA electives for TCU MS in Nutrition 


 




Hi Rebecca,


 


Thanks for reaching out. It’s nice that your students are interested in our healthcare classes! I checked with the academic director of the program (Valerie Johnston, cc:d here) and yes, it would be acceptable for your MS Nutrition students to take MANA 72410 Health Care in the U.S. and MANA 72423 U.S. Health Care Policy. I’m not sure that MANA 72480 Challenges in Healthcare Leadership is currently being offered but I’ve asked Valerie to confirm. We also offer special topics classes in healthcare from time to time, so you can email Valerie for future plans, or reach out to me for a permission number if a student sees something on Class Search. 


 


As for MANA 60330, this would not be a good elective for your students, due to the course design and changes in the full-time MBA program. We recently moved from two cohorts to one, so this core class is now much bigger. Given that it’s one of the first classes our MBA’s take, we don’t want the course to be too large.


 


Hope this helps!


Abbie


 


 


Abbie J. Shipp, Ph.D.


M. J. Neeley Professor and Department Chair, Management & Leadership 


Associate Editor, Academy of Management Review


Neeley School of Business, Texas Christian University


Hays Hall 3308, PO Box 298530


Fort Worth TX 76129


Phone: 817-257-7558 


Website: Abbie Shipp's TCU Profile


Email: a.shipp@tcu.edu 


LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/abbieshipp/ 


 


 


 


 


 


 


From: Dority, Rebecca 
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 3:57 PM
To: Shipp, Abbie <a.shipp@tcu.edu>
Subject: MANA electives for TCU MS in Nutrition




 


Dear Dr. Shipp,


 


The Department of Nutritional Sciences is in the early stages of developing a stand-alone Master of Science degree in Nutrition. Almost all (~90%) of the courses in the proposed program are from the Nutritional Sciences Department. However, students would be permitted to take up to six hours from other Departments across campus. We have identified courses in over one dozen departments that would be valuable to potential students in our program.  We anticipate 5-8 students yearly in the MS program. Their interests in the courses outside of our Department would likely be diverse with potentially 2-3 students in any non-Nutritional Sciences course at a time. Would you allow our NTDT MS in Nutrition students to choose electives from the following courses in your Department? 


 


MANA 60330 Engaging People


MANA 72410 Health Care in the U.S.


MANA 72423 U.S. Health Care Policy


 


We are also interested in MANA 72480 Challenges in Healthcare Leadership, but we were unable to view a course description or prerequisites to determine if it is an appropriate fit for our program. 


 


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


 


  [image: cid:208ED2F1-BB30-4EEB-9A00-43C27A838A67]
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From: Stratman, Jeff
To: Dority, Rebecca
Subject: FW: INSC Elective for TCU MS in Nutrition
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 2:44:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hi Rebecca,
 
INSC is fine with accepting NTDT MS in Nutrition students into INSC 72470 Healthcare Improvement
Science.
 
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


 


I would welcome these students in the class.  I don't know what level of statistics these
students will have taken.  Even so, this course does not require complicated statistical
calculations.  Instead, we use and interpret prepared metrics and charts to inform project
identification, analysis, and monitoring.  I am comfortable that Dietetics students will have
enough math competency to do well.


 


Thanks,


 


Valerie


 


From: Stratman, Jeff



mailto:j.stratman@tcu.edu

mailto:r.dority@tcu.edu
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Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 9:52:00 AM
To: Johnston, Valerie
Subject: FW: INSC Elective for TCU MS in Nutrition
 
Hi Valerie,
 
Do you see any problems with accepting NTDT MS in Nutrition students into INSC 72470 Healthcare
Improvement Science?
 
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
 
The Department of Nutritional Sciences is in the early stages of developing a stand-alone Master of
Science degree in Nutrition. Almost all (~90%) of the courses in the proposed program are from the
Nutritional Sciences Department. However, students would be permitted to take up to six hours
from other Departments across campus. We have identified courses in over one dozen departments
that would be valuable to potential students in our program.  We anticipate 5-8 students yearly in
the MS program. Their interests in the courses outside of our Department would likely be diverse
with potentially 2-3 students in any non-Nutritional Sciences course at a time. Would you allow our
NTDT MS in Nutrition students to choose the following course in your Department as an elective?
 
INSC 72470 Healthcare Improvement Science
 
Thank you for your consideration.  I look forward to hearing from you.
 
 


Rebecca Dority, MS, RD, LD, CDCES
Director, Didactic Program in Dietetics
Associate Professor of Professional Practice



mailto:j.stratman@tcu.edu





Department of Nutritional Sciences
Bass Building, Room 1201
P: 817.257.6322  | TCU Box 298600
www.cse.tcu.edu | @TCU_CSE
 


  
 



http://www.cse.tcu.edu/






From: Wempe, William
To: Dority, Rebecca
Subject: RE: ACCT Elective for TCU MS in Nutrition
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 4:37:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hi Rebecca,
 
I’ve checked with our Graduate Programs team, and we think it would be fine to list this as an
elective. We would need to have it been in the evening PMBA program (our day program is on a
pretty strict cohort basis), and also have it on a space available basis (I can’t say for sure, but I
wouldn’t expect that limitation to be binding).
 
One other note – sometimes the profs teaching the course require 4-6 hours (I think) of pre-course
workshops, as this is thought to improve readiness.
 
Hopefully these conditions are not problematic. I am glad you are considering listing our course. I
think a good introductory course in accounting is a win for many students.
 
Bill
 


From: Dority, Rebecca 
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 3:53 PM
To: Wempe, William <w.wempe@tcu.edu>
Subject: ACCT Elective for TCU MS in Nutrition
 
Dear Dr. Wempe,
 
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
 
ACCT 60010 Financial Reporting
 
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



mailto:w.wempe@tcu.edu
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Bass Building, Room 1201
P: 817.257.6322  | TCU Box 298600
www.cse.tcu.edu | @TCU_CSE
 


  
 



http://www.cse.tcu.edu/






From: Kimball, Lori
To: Hill, Gina
Cc: Lacina, Jan; Cooper, Shannon
Subject: RE: EDUC courses for MS in Nutrition
Date: Monday, October 11, 2021 9:25:10 AM


Gina,
 
Thank you for reaching out!  I forwarded your request to Dr. Jan Lacina, Associate Dean of Graduate
Studies.  We checked with the Counseling program faculty, and they approved your graduate
students enrolling in the following courses:
 
EDGU 60383       Counseling Theories and Techniques (will require permit number from me)
EDGU 60323       Assessment in Counseling
EDGU 60133       Addictions Counseling
 
Your students may also take the following education courses:
 
EDUC 50003 Diversity in American Education (not 55003; will require permit number from Shannon
Cooper)
EDUC 60043 Action Research (will require permit number from me)
 
When the students email Shannon or me to request permit numbers, they should let us know that
they are graduate Nutrition students.  Thank you!
 


Lori Kimball, MBA
Graduate Studies Coordinator
TCU College of Education
TCU Box 297900 | Fort Worth, TX 76129
817-257-7661 | l.kimball@tcu.edu


Twitter | YouTube | coe.tcu.edu


                              
 
 
 


From: Hill, Gina 
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 1:04 PM
To: Kimball, Lori <l.kimball@tcu.edu>
Subject: EDUC courses for MS in Nutrition
 



mailto:l.kimball@tcu.edu

mailto:g.jarman@tcu.edu

mailto:j.lacina@tcu.edu

mailto:S.M.Cooper@tcu.edu

mailto:l.kimball@tcu.edu

https://twitter.com/TCU_COE

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=T7y-cnwv6oc

http://www.coe.tcu.edu/





Dear Ms. Kimball,
The Department of Nutritional Sciences is in the early stages of developing a stand-alone Master of
Science degree in Nutrition. Almost all (~90%)of the courses in the proposed program are from the
Nutritional Sciences Department. However, students would be permitted to take up to six hours
from other Departments across campus. We have identified courses in over one dozen departments
that would be valuable to potential students in our program. We anticipate 5-8 students yearly in
the MS program. Their interests in the courses outside of our Department would likely be diverse
with potentially 2-3 students in any non-Nutritional Sciences course at a time. Would you allow our
NTDT MS in Nutrition students to choose electives from the following courses in your Department?
 
EDUC 55003 Diversity in American Education
EDUC 60043 Action Research
EDGU 50223 Helping Relationships
EDGU 60003 Counsel Diverse Populations
EDGU 60143 Counseling Interventions
 
Thanks,
Gina
 
Gina Jarman Hill, PhD, RD, LD
Texas Christian University
Department of Nutritional Sciences
Department Chair
Associate Professor
817 257-7309
g.jarman@tcu.edu
 



mailto:g.jarman@tcu.edu






From: Shipp, Abbie
To: Dority, Rebecca
Cc: Johnston, Valerie
Subject: RE: MANA electives for TCU MS in Nutrition
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 4:40:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hi Rebecca,
 
Thanks for reaching out. It’s nice that your students are interested in our healthcare classes! I
checked with the academic director of the program (Valerie Johnston, cc:d here) and yes, it would
be acceptable for your MS Nutrition students to take MANA 72410 Health Care in the U.S. and
MANA 72423 U.S. Health Care Policy. I’m not sure that MANA 72480 Challenges in Healthcare
Leadership is currently being offered but I’ve asked Valerie to confirm. We also offer special topics
classes in healthcare from time to time, so you can email Valerie for future plans, or reach out to me
for a permission number if a student sees something on Class Search.
 
As for MANA 60330, this would not be a good elective for your students, due to the course design
and changes in the full-time MBA program. We recently moved from two cohorts to one, so this core
class is now much bigger. Given that it’s one of the first classes our MBA’s take, we don’t want the
course to be too large.
 
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
 
We are also interested in MANA 72480 Challenges in Healthcare Leadership, but we were unable to
view a course description or prerequisites to determine if it is an appropriate fit for our program.
 
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
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From: Elias-Lambert, Nada
To: Dority, Rebecca
Subject: RE: SOWO Electives for TCU MS in Nutrition
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 9:10:44 AM
Attachments: image003.png


Hello Rebecca,
 
Thanks for connecting about this. Please call me Nada, no formalities needed.
 
Yes, it would be fine for the students to choose from those three courses as electives. Good luck
with the program development. Have great weekend.
 
~Nada
 
Nada Elias-Lambert*, PhD, LMSW
Interim Department Chair** and Associate Professor
Department of Social Work
Department of Women and Gender Studies Affiliate
Department of Comparative Race and Ethnic Studies Affiliate
Bystander to Upstander Program Creator
TCU
 
TCU Box 298750
Fort Worth, TX 76129
 
Bass 2128
(817) 257-6762
n.eliaslambert@tcu.edu


 
*Pronouns: She, Her, Hers 
 
**Please know that I honor and respect boundaries around personal time, well-
being, caretaking, and time off. Should you receive emails from me during a time
that you’re engaging in any of the above, please protect your time and wait to
respond until you’re working. Prioritize joy, not email, when and where you can.
Thanks.
 


From: Dority, Rebecca <r.dority@tcu.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 3:45 PM
To: Elias-Lambert, Nada <n.eliaslambert@tcu.edu>
Subject: SOWO Electives for TCU MS in Nutrition
 
Dear Dr. Elias-Lambert,
 



mailto:n.eliaslambert@tcu.edu

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
 
SOWO 61823 Diversity and Social Justice
SOWO 61843 Human Behavior and the Social Environment 1
SOWO 61853 Human Behavior and the Social Environment 2
 
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
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Re: Electives for MS in Nutrition

		From

		Call, Casey

		To

		Duncan, Meggan

		Recipients

		M.L.DUNCAN@tcu.edu



Hi Meggan,


I would be happy to let your MS students in if there was space. Currently, it fills every semester with a waitlist. I think we could probably accept 1 student a year. How big will the program be? 


Thank you,


Casey
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From: "Duncan, Meggan" <M.L.DUNCAN@tcu.edu>
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 at 11:27 AM
To: "Call, Casey" <c.d.call@tcu.edu>
Subject: Electives for MS in Nutrition



 



Hi, Casey! Jada Willis emailed you last year requesting permission for our future MS students to be able to enroll in CHDV 50433 and CHDV 50533 as possible electives for the degree. We are submitting the program to curriculum committee for approval, so we just wanted to check back to make sure this would still be a possibility; understanding that 50433 would be less likely. Please let me know your thoughts. Thanks so much! 


 


Meggan Duncan


Administrative Assistant


Texas Christian University


Department of Nutritional Sciences


817.257.7309


[image: College of Science Engineering]
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From: Call, Casey
To: Willis, Jada
Cc: Cross, David; West, Ashley; Cronin, Sarah
Subject: Re: CHDV Electives for TCU MS in Nutrition
Date: Monday, October 11, 2021 1:18:45 PM


﻿Hi Jada,
That’s exciting!! We will definitely allow your students to take our courses, as long as there is space.
Every semester we have a wait list for CHDV 50433, so that one may be tricky. CHDV 50533 is a
larger class offered every semester, so that one would be easier to offer to students. Both courses
require a department permit, so please ask students to contact us for a number before advising
appointments begin.
Thank you so much,
Casey
 
Casey Call, Ph.D., LPC
Associate Professor of Professional Practice
Associate Director of Education
Karyn Purvis Institute of Child Development
P: 817-257-4283| c.d.call@tcu.edu
Pronouns: she, her, hers                                         
 


 
 


From: "Cross, David" <d.cross@tcu.edu>
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 at 12:35 PM
To: "Willis, Jada" <jada.willis@tcu.edu>
Cc: "Call, Casey" <c.d.call@tcu.edu>
Subject: Re: CHDV Electives for TCU MS in Nutrition
 
Jada, that seems manageable to me, but I am copying Dr. Casey Call, who heads up the KPICD’s
educational programs, for her input on this.  Best wishes with your new program!  David
 


 


On October 8, 2021 at 11:10:12 AM, Willis, Jada (jada.willis@tcu.edu) wrote:


Dear Dr. Cross,
 
The Department of Nutritional Sciences is in the early stages of developing a stand-alone
Master of Science degree in Nutrition. Almost all (~90%)of the courses in the proposed
program are from the Nutritional Sciences Department. However, students would be
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permitted to take up to six hours from other Departments across campus. We have
identified courses in over one dozen departments that would be valuable to potential
students in our program.
 
We anticipate 5-8 students yearly in the MS program. Their interests in the courses outside
of our Department would likely be diverse with potentially 2-3 students in any non-
Nutritional Sciences course at a time. Would you allow our NTDT MS in Nutrition students
to choose electives from the following course in your Department?
 
CHDV 50443 – Trauma & Behavior
CHDV 50533 – Case Studies in Child Dev
 
Thank you for your consideration.  I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Jada L. Willis, PhD, RDN, LD, FAND
Associate Professor
Director, NTDT Graduate Studies
Department of Nutritional Sciences
Bass Building, Suite 1201H | TCU Box 298600 
P: 817.257.7309 | jada.willis@tcu.edu
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From: DiLollo, Anthony
To: Willis, Jada
Subject: Re: COSD Electives for TCU MS in Nutrition
Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:30:09 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Dear Dr. Willis,
I hope your progress developing the MS in Nutrition is going well…I know it can be a daunting
prospect to get an entire new program developed and implemented!!
Thanks for reaching out about the courses in COSD that might be useful to your students.


I actually teach the COSD 50323 course and I would be happy to have your students in the
course. The course focuses on how to effectively engage with clients taking a person-centered
approach, so I could see it being relevant to anyone in health-related professions.
I spoke with Dr. Drulia, who teaches the dysphagia course (COSD 60423), about your request.
She is not opposed to having your students in the course but she believes that parts of the
course might not be suitable for non-SLP students. Before moving forward with including this
course, I’d like to perhaps meet with you and Dr. Drulia together to discuss how it might work
(e.g., a variable credit course that is cross-listed with COSD 60423 or some other
arrangement).


Let me know if a meeting is possible and we can work on scheduling that.
I hope this is helpful.
Sincerely,
Tony DiLollo
 


 


From: "Willis, Jada" <jada.willis@tcu.edu>
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 at 11:02 AM
To: "DiLollo, Anthony" <A.DILOLLO@tcu.edu>
Subject: COSD Electives for TCU MS in Nutrition
 
Dear Dr. DiLollo,
 
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
that would be valuable to potential students in our program.
 
We anticipate 5-8 students yearly in the MS program. Their interests in the courses outside of our
Department would likely be diverse with potentially 2-3 students in any non-Nutritional Sciences
course at a time. Would you allow our NTDT MS in Nutrition students to choose electives from the
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following courses in your Department?
 
COSD 50323 – Interact Skills Health Prof: Counseling Special Populations and Family
COSD 60423 – Dysphagia
 
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


  
 








From: Landreth Grau, Stacy
To: Hill, Gina
Subject: Re: IDEA course for MS in Nutrition
Date: Sunday, October 10, 2021 1:14:53 PM


Sure! Since these are new, we don’t know the offering schedule quite yet. But in my talks with
others, there seems to be interest from several departments to have as electives. We (IdeaFactory)
won’t have a MS program, at least at this point. Maybe a little on down the line ☺
 
Stacy Landreth Grau, Ph.D.
Pronouns: She, her, hers


Professor of Entrepreneurship & Innovation Practice; Neeley School of Business
Director, IdeaFactory; School of Interdisciplinary Studies
JV Roach Honors Faculty Partner
Texas Christian University
s.grau@tcu.edu; 817-257-6540; Rees Jones 343
 
 
 


From: "Hill, Gina" <g.jarman@tcu.edu>
Date: Sunday, October 10, 2021 at 1:12 PM
To: Stacy Grau <s.grau@tcu.edu>
Subject: Re: IDEA course for MS in Nutrition
 
Thank you, Stacy. Are all of these courses options for our students, if our faculty support them for
the MS in Nutrition degree that we are proposing?
Thanks again, Gina 


On Oct 10, 2021, at 12:50 PM, Landreth Grau, Stacy <s.grau@tcu.edu> wrote:


IDEA 60153: Human Centered Design (3 credits) – under submission
The course is an introduction to the tenants of human centered design (also known as
design thinking). These tenants include empathetic based research, synthesis tools,
ideation, prototying and iteration. The course will examine several types of innovation
in a variety of contexts and students will apply creative problem solving tools to create
new ideas. This is an applied theoretically based approach to problem solving and
critical thinking. Students will learn a variety of theories, frameworks, and models to
refine and test new ideas. Project contexts will vary based on the student's interest.
 
IDEA 60103: Social Innovation and Social Change (3 credits) – under submission
This course introduces students to the concepts, theories, strategies and processes of
social innovation and social change. Students will gain knowledge of strategies of
change that include the innovative activities of social entrepreneurs and social
intrapreneurs, activists, organizations, and social movements. Students will examine
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several individuals and groups who have catalyzed important positive social change
through different organizational platforms –in the market, in government, within the
nonprofit sector, and increasingly in the space between these three sectors.
Throughout the course students will examine social innovation through case studies,
best practice analyses, and relevant readings.
 
IDEA 60001: Life Design (1 credit) – approved (note: given the issues with graduate
tuition, we have heard that this may be tough for grad students to get paid for. We
may do workshops in addition to or in lieu of – not sure yet).
This course provides an exciting, eye-opening, and useful inquiry into what it takes to create a
meaningful college career (and after) on your own terms. This course uses design thinking to address
designing your life as it relates to college experience and career exploration.  This class offers all of
this in a friendly environment where we’ll work on these issues through assigned readings,
reflections, and in-class exercises.  The course employs a design thinking approach to help students,
from any major, develop a constructive and effective approach to finding and designing their current
college experience and career after TCU. 
 
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
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 at 5:50 PM
To: Stacy Grau <s.grau@tcu.edu>
Subject: RE: IDEA course for MS in Nutrition
 
Thank you, Stacy. I look forward to it.
Gina
 


From: Landreth Grau, Stacy <s.grau@tcu.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 5:47 PM
To: Hill, Gina <g.jarman@tcu.edu>; Simanek, Eric <e.simanek@tcu.edu>; James, Cedric
<C.O.JAMES@tcu.edu>
Subject: Re: IDEA course for MS in Nutrition
 
Happy to do that. Will send that your way next week.
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
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 at 5:10 PM
To: Stacy Grau <s.grau@tcu.edu>, "Simanek, Eric" <e.simanek@tcu.edu>, "James,
Cedric" <C.O.JAMES@tcu.edu>
Subject: RE: IDEA course for MS in Nutrition
 
Thank you, Stacy and Eric.
If you can share the course descriptions of the courses that you are submitting soon, I’d
like to check them out.
The one credit may help on the IDEA 60001 as well.
Thanks, Gina
 


From: Landreth Grau, Stacy <s.grau@tcu.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Simanek, Eric <e.simanek@tcu.edu>; Hill, Gina <g.jarman@tcu.edu>; James, Cedric
<C.O.JAMES@tcu.edu>
Subject: Re: IDEA course for MS in Nutrition
 
Thanks Eric.
 
Hi Gina,
The IDEA 60001: Life Design is a one credit course. I am not sure if that helps you.
Essentially we are using design thinking frameworks to help students figure out their
best paths for their careers. Happy to offer that … we have not offered the graduate
option yet. Additionally, we are putting a new class IDEA 60153: Human centered
design which is the graduate version of an introduction to the human centered
design/design thinking framework on the graduate level. That paperwork is being
submitted in a few weeks. We will also have a graduate course on social innovation and
social change – also going through at the same time.
 
Happy to chat with you about which makes the most sense. Let me know if you want to
chat next week.
 
Best
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Stacy Grau
 
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
 
 
 


From: "Simanek, Eric" <e.simanek@tcu.edu>
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 at 1:45 PM
To: "Hill, Gina" <g.jarman@tcu.edu>, "James, Cedric" <C.O.JAMES@tcu.edu>,
Stacy Grau <s.grau@tcu.edu>
Subject: Re: IDEA course for MS in Nutrition
 


Hi Gina,  Stacy is the director of the IdeaFactory, and I suspect that she and
Cedric will be excited to hear of your idea...everyone should take this course! E 


 


Dr. Eric Simanek (he, him, his)
Robert A. Welch Professor of Chemistry
Chair, Department of Chemistry & Biochemistry


Department of Chemistry
Texas Christian University
2800 South University Drive
Fort Worth, TX 76129


Office:  516 Sid W. Richardson Building
Telephone:   817-257-5355
E-mail:  e.simanek@tcu.edu
Zoom:  718 594 0690
Emergency/mobile contact:  979-224-2190
Web:  http://ericsimanek.com
 


 


From: Hill, Gina
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Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 1:05 PM
To: Simanek, Eric
Subject: IDEA course for MS in Nutrition
 


Dear Eric,


The Department of Nutritional Sciences is in the early stages of developing a
stand-alone Master of Science degree in Nutrition. Almost all (~90%)of the
courses in the proposed program are from the Nutritional Sciences Department.
However, students would be permitted to take up to six hours from other
Departments across campus. We have identified courses in over one dozen
departments that would be valuable to potential students in our program. We
anticipate 5-8 students yearly in the MS program. Their interests in the courses
outside of our Department would likely be diverse with potentially 2-3 students in
any non-Nutritional Sciences course at a time. Would you allow our NTDT MS in
Nutrition students to choose electives from the following course in your
Department?


 


IDEA 60001 Life Design


 


Thanks,


Gina


 


Gina Jarman Hill, PhD, RD, LD


Texas Christian University


Department of Nutritional Sciences


Department Chair


Associate Professor


817 257-7309


g.jarman@tcu.edu
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From: Johnston, Valerie
To: Shipp, Abbie; Dority, Rebecca
Subject: Re: MANA electives for TCU MS in Nutrition
Date: Monday, October 11, 2021 8:45:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Rebecca,


As Abbie indicated, I would welcome the MS students into the healthcare courses.  Multi-
disciplinary perspectives make the learning more rich for everyone.  I have included below the
description for MANA 72480, which will be offered once per year beginning Spring 2023.


MANA 72480 Challenges in Healthcare Leadership (1.5)
Prerequisites:  MANA 72410, INSC 72470 or by permission.
This course explores the impact of the evolving nature of healthcare industry, policy and systems on
healthcare leadership. It is intended as a capstone course for the Certificate in Health Policy and
Management. This course prepares students to:


1. Understand how complexity is transforming healthcare leadership.
2. Know how to build power bases and leverage networks and relationships to create


positive and sustainable change in healthcare contexts.
3. Have difficult conversations that promote positive teamwork and collaborative cultures.
4. Understand how strategic leadership drives adaptability and results to ensure viability


and long-term sustainability of organizations.


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
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